
From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
To: "Jennifer Deal"
Cc: Joey Becker; Chad Perkins; Kurt Hoekstra
Subject: RE: Extension Request: FRPC 4 1 (Incident #NCS1929541151)
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 8:19:00 AM

Jennifer,
 
OCD Approves HEC request please submit the final C-141 with all required attachments to the Fee
Portal no later than February 28, 2020.
 
Please include this email in your final C-141.
 
Cory Smith
Environmental Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us
 

From: Jennifer Deal <jdeal@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: Joey Becker <jobecker@hilcorp.com>; Chad Perkins <cperkins@hilcorp.com>; Kurt Hoekstra
<khoekstra@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request: FRPC 4 1 (Incident #NCS1929541151)
Importance: High
 
Good morning Cory,
 
Due to weather conditions in the field and crew scheduling conflicts, Hilcorp would like to request an
extension for February 28, 2020.  This will allow Hilcorp to perform additional remediation and
sampling, and complete and submit the final report.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Jennifer Deal
Environmental Specialist
Hilcorp Energy – L48 West
jdeal@hilcorp.com
Office: (505) 324-5128
Cell: 505-801-6517
 

From: Jennifer Deal 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 2:06 PM
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To: cory.smith@state.nm.us
Cc: Joey Becker <jobecker@hilcorp.com>; Chad Perkins <cperkins@hilcorp.com>; Kurt Hoekstra
<khoekstra@hilcorp.com>
Subject: Extension Request: FRPC 4 1 (Incident #NCS1929541151)
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Cory,
 
As you know Hilcorp Energy has been working on the remediation at the FRPC 4 1 and has
completed several sampling attempts; the latest one occurring on 12/13.  Lab results for this
sampling attempt should be available by the end of this week and the 90 day deadline is 12/24/19. 
With the holidays coming up and the possibility of additional excavation, Hilcorp would like to
request an extension to the 90-day deadline to January 31, 2020.  This will allow Hilcorp to perform
additional remediation and sampling events, as needed, and complete and submit the final report. 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Jennifer Deal
Environmental Specialist
Hilcorp Energy – L48 West
jdeal@hilcorp.com
382 Road 3100
Aztec, NM 87410
Office: (505) 324-5128
Cell: (505) 801-6517
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. In
addition, this communication may be legally privileged. If the reader of this e-mail is not an intended recipient, you have received this e-
mail in error and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you received.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the
onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility
is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

mailto:cory.smith@state.nm.us
mailto:jobecker@hilcorp.com
mailto:cperkins@hilcorp.com
mailto:khoekstra@hilcorp.com
mailto:jdeal@hilcorp.com

